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B Ref. Ares(2020)2054094 - 15/04/2020

From: I I @ voitico.cu>

Sent: mardi 7 avril 2020 17:37

To: JUELICHER Sabine (SANTE)

Cc:

Subject: POLITICO, Invitation to Ms. Sabine Jilicher to speak at Agriculture
and Food Summit, September 24-25, Paris

Attachments: AGRI FOOD SUMMIT PROGRAM 20200407.pdf; POLITICO Invitation

to speak to Sabine Jilicher at Agriculture and Food Summit,
September, Paris.pdf

Dear Ms. Jilicher,

It is my pleasure to invite you to speak at POLITICO’s fourth annual Agriculture and Food Summit taking
place on September 24-25 in Paris. Attached please find an official invitation from our ||| Gz
_, as well as the draft program. We of course remain flexible to discuss the timing of your
participation.

Considering your role in leading regulation related to food safety and innovation, we would be
honored if you would consider sharing your experience and joining us to speak at a spotlight
discussion “Gene editing — controversy or necessity - what is the future?”.

Below please see some of the already confirmed speakers for this year’s edition:
Anne Bucher, director general, DG SANTE, European Commission

, International Trade Centre (ITC)

Community Plant Variety Office (CPVO)

, Planet and Prosperity, DG DEVCO, European Commission

We of course understand this is a busy and difficult time and you might not be able to confirm 100% but
please do let us know whether this speaking opportunity be of interest to you.

We will follow up with your office to confirm your availability by April 15. In the meantime, please do
not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

| look forward to your reply.

Kind regards,

I B | rounico | T: I | Rue de la Loi 62, 1040 Brussels, Belgium

POLITICO is the #1 Most Influential EU Media Publication*
Sign up for Playbook here.
Learn more about Pro Intelligence here.

*ComRes/Burson-Marsteller 2018 EU Media Survey
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